# Eric Lopez

Email: eric.lopez@alum.upf.edu
Telephone number: +1 954 235 2638
US Citizen

## **Summary**

With a background in finance and accounting, I thrive on finding new and creative ways to solve complex financial challenges. I have experience working with many different industries, and I am committed to delivering customized solutions that meet the unique needs of each client.

#### **Education**

09/2021 - 07/2022: Master of Science in Finance and Banking – Universitat Pompeu Fabra

09/2016 - 07/2021: Bachelor's Degree in Business & Innovation Management – Universitat Pompeu

Fabra

# Language skills

• Spanish – Native | English - Advanced (C1)

German - Basic (A1)

## **Knowledge**

Strong Analytical Skills, Proficient in Microsoft Office 365, Excellent Financial and Valuation Skills, Knowledgeable in Financial Markets and Industry Trends, Python Course Graduate, Ability to Work Under Pressure and Meet Tight Deadlines, and Great Communication and Interpersonal Skills.

## **Professional experience**

09/2022 - 09/2023 GMP Auditing & Consulting - (Barcelona, Spain)

*Financial Auditor* - Financial Auditing, Accounting, and Legal Reports.

01/2021 – 08/2021 BDO Financial and legal services – (Barcelona, Spain)

**Financial Accountant** - Manage Client Finances, Prepare Tax Filings, and Resolve Client Tax/Legal Inquiries.

### **Additional Information**

Currently Florida resident, willing to relocate. References available upon request. Hobbies: building websites, social media marketing, and following the latest cryptocurrency price movements.